Memorandum

To: School Board Members
e Tl
From: Kerry M. Leider ”'% ;

Date: December 31, 2015

Re: Long-range Facilities Plan Change Order Approval Information

Pursuant to School Board Resolution #B-8-08-2565, the following Change Orders
pertaining to the Long-range Facilities Plan were signed by Bill Hanson during the month of
December:

Ordean East Middle School

OEMS LRFP — Locker Room Plumbing 2015 Upgrades

Change Order #1, Quote #4214 — Donald Holm Construction Company, Inc.

Change Order deduct to correct the existing structural steel and decking resulting from floor
cutting, credit ceramic tile floor finish, credit painting, and add floor sawing at Ordean East
Middle School

Deduct: $3,639.67

All Change Orders for Ordean East Middle School as listed above reflect a total decrease of
$3,639.67

All project Change Orders listed on this report are available for review by School Board
members upon request. If you wish to have copies of this information, please contact the
Facilities Management office.
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